Friday, December 20, 2024 at 10:49:54 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Will Serve Letter Request - Loxahatchee Groves

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 at 2:28:12 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Susie Henderson

To: Joe Bove, Ginny Sylvain

CC: Alma Gonzalez, Emily Stouffer

Attachments: image001.jpg, coastal-waste-recycling-logo-resaved_fd914b3c-f56c-433b-9775-214357b32ae0.jpg, linkedin_32x32_659c5f2a-
2163-46b9-9510-f69677ddabdd.png, instagram_32x32_5d9bb1f4-1ae5-410a-a946-054c41aedfef.png

Good afternoon,
Thank you for this inquiry.

Supervisor did a site visit and confirmed that once project is completed and ready for service, we will be servicing this
area accordingly.

Thank you

Susie Henderson
Senior Municipal Liaison

P: 954-947-4000 ext:3011

e M:
Coasta I www.coastalwasteinc.com

Waste & Recycling 4950 Communication Ave Ste 922, Boca Raton, FL. 33431

inj©

Notice: The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
proprietary, business-confidential, and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please contact the
sender, delete the email and do not disclose its contents.

From: Joe Bove <joe@bovecompany.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Ginny Sylvain <gsylvain@coastalwasteinc.com>

Cc: Susie Henderson <shenderson@coastalwasteinc.com>; Alma Gonzalez <agonzalez@coastalwasteinc.com>; Emily Stouffer
<Emily@bovecompany.com>

Subject: Will Serve Letter Request - Loxahatchee Groves

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the company

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Ginny- T
Nice talking with you today.

| am requesting a “will serve” letter for a proposed project in the Town of Loxahatchee Groves. This is at the request of
Town staff who is reviewing our application. The property address is 530, 550, and 570 C Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL
33470.

The proposed project is an RV Resort and the projected occupancy is below:

Nov - April: 82% - 233 Sites
May - June, Sept - Oct: 43% - 122 Sites
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June - September: 47% - 133 Sites

At this point, we are just looking for a letter or a response to this email saying that you provide service to this area and that
you could service trash pickup to this property at a future pointin time.

Please let me know if you need anything else and thank you for your help.

—
Joe Bove, P.E.
O ‘; e Development Manager
. Cell : 904-303-4225
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